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The Vice Chancellor
Adichunchalagiri Universit5r
NH-75, Tq- Nagamangala
Dist- Mandya, B.G. Nagara- 571448
Karnataka
E-Mail:- v{@acu.edu.in

&tbJect: Compnance submllted W tE Unfuerslty ln reqrcct oti tlG
obsentdtlons/suggestlons ghten W thc UGC's tnspectton
Commlttee.

Sir,

This has reference to the proposal and further compliances submitted by the
University towards fulfillment of criteria in terms of programmes, faculty,
infrastructural facilities, financial viability, etc. In tlds regard, I am directed to inform
you that the Commission has accepted the compliance submitted by the Universit5r.
Further, you are advised to get NAAC accreditation at the earliest.
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